
Family Interventionist  
Request for Proposal #HS-000018 CW 
Questions & Responses  

 

 

Does the responding program need to be already licensed in Delaware County to provide this service? 

This is in reference to this statement... 'contract with a mental health provider.'  The Department of Human 

Services will consider all interested providers, in or outside Delaware County.     

Is the position required to be a licensed clinician?  The position requires a licensed clinician with mental 

health experience.   

On average, how many individuals/families served per year?  An average cannot be provided for a new 

program; we estimate approximately forty families per year.    

Is there a budget cap for this project?  Interested providers should submit a reasonable budget to support 

their proposal. 

I don't see a list of proposal questions. Usually they are posted under the "Technical Proposal 

Requirements." Can you advise?  Due to issues beyond our control, posting responses to submitted 

questions was delayed.   
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